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May 7, 2019 
 
 
 

Addendum No. 2 
RFP No.042919-Lease-Leaseback Construction Services for  

New Concurrent Middle School 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE TO ALL VENDORS: 
 
This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above entitled 
specifications for Madera Unified School District for Bid No.042919-Lease-
Leaseback Construction Services for New Concurrent Middle School. 
 
All changes and/or clarifications will appear in bold type and deletions will 
be struck out within a sentence. 
RFP Due date of May 17, 2019 @ 2:00 pm  
 

Deadline for Submittal of Questions: May 8, 10, 2019 at 4:00 PM     

Responses to the Questions Submitted: May 10,13, 2019 at 4:00 PM 

 

Questions: 

 Job Office Trailer: Will the owner require one trailer for the 

districts use and a separate for the IOR? There is no 

description on the quantity of trailers, minimum sizes or who 

will be hosted on site?  District will not require a trailer for 

District's use.   One trailer should be sufficient and should 

include the following: office for general contractor, office 

for IOR, and a conference room with tables and chairs to 

accommodate on-site meetings. 

 

 Job Office Trailer: Please confirm if the Job Office Trailers will 

require restroom(s) within the trailers. If required, this can add 

from $300-$400 per trailer per month?  No, the job office 

trailer will not require a restroom within the trailer.  Porta 

Potties are fine. 
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 Please confirm if the fees for permitting from all public entities will be 

a  ‘passthrough’ or reimbursable costs to the contractor? The contractor is 

responsible for the permitting fees with the City.

 

 Please provide location of project site.  See attached 

 
 
The below items are included in Addendum No.2-each file can be downloaded from 
the website 
https://www.madera.k12.ca.us/Page/6706 
 
 

 Geotechnical Investigation and Geohazards Study Report 

 Project Site Map 
 
Certifications and Acknowledgements 
 

 Worker's Compensation Certification 

 Iran Contracting Act Certification 

 Non-Collusion Declaration 

 Fingerprinting Notice and Acknowledgement 

 Drug-Free Workplace Certification 

 Proof of Registration with the DIR to perform public work under Labor Code section 
1725.5. 

 DVBE Certification  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Signature:_________________________________ 
 
 
Date:_____________________________________ 
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